From: Des Henry

Sent: 01 April 2020 16:36

To: Rénan Hession

Cc: Mary Pracht

Subject: RE: DEA customers receiving PUP
Ronan,

Mairin has replied saying that arrangements will be made to update the PUP validations asap to
reflect this.

Thanks,

Des

Des Henry
Principal Officer
Supplementary Welfare Allowance Policy Unit

An Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Soéisialai
Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection

Oifig Seirbhisi Leas Shaéisialta Sligigh, Bothar an Cholaiste, Sligeach, F91 T384.
Social Welfare Services Office Sligo. College Road. Sligo. F91 T384.

An Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta
agus Coimirce Soisialai
Department of Employment Affairs
and Social Protection

From: Rénan Hession

Sent: 01 April 2020 16:31

To: Des Henry

Cc: Mary Pracht

Subject: RE: DEA customers receiving PUP

Noted thanks — you might keep me updated on the follow-up please.

Rénan Hession

Assistant Secretary

Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection
Aras Mhic Dhiarmada

Store Street

Dublin 1
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Ronan Hession is a Designated Public Official within the meaning of the term in the Regulation of
Lobbying Act 2015

From: Des Henry

Sent: 01 April 2020 14:53

To: Rénan Hession

Cc: Mary Pracht

Subject: FW: DEA customers receiving PUP

Ronan,
FYI.
Thanks,

Des

Des Henry
Principal Officer
Supplementary Welfare Allowance Policy Unit

An Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Soéisialai
Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection

Oifig Seirbhisi Leas Shéisialta Sligigh, Bothar an Cholaiste, Sligeach, F91 T384.
Social Welfare Services Office Sligo, College Road, Sligo, F91 T384.

An Roinn Gnothai Fostaiochta
agus Coimirce Soisialai
Department of Employment Affairs
and Social Protection

From: Des Henry

Sent: 01 April 2020 14:52

To: Eoin Brown; Mairin Haran; Philip O'Donohoe
Subject: DEA customers receiving PUP

Eoin, Mairin, Philip,
Following a review of the ISTS extract it appears that:

1. There are 128 recipients of Daily Expenses Allowance who received a PUP , and
2. 24 individuals who are IQAs on a DEA payment also received a PUP.
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DEA is the equivalent of a SWA Basi payment — | understood that a person receiving a SWA
BASI or DEA payment could not be issued with a PUP payment — they would be part of the fall-
out.

The SG was adamant that DEA recipients could not receive a PUP.
How can be ensure that no further payments issue to these individuals?
Thanks,

Des

Des Henry

Principal Officer

Supplementary Welfare Allowance Policy Unit

An Roinn Gnéthai Fostaiochta agus Coimirce Soisialai
Department of Employment Affairs and Social Protection

An Roinn Gnothai Fostaiochta
agus Coimirce Soisialai
Department of Employment Affairs
and Social Protection
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